Engineering Faculty Document No. 27-00

TO: The Engineering Faculty

FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering
DATE: August 23, 2000

RE: Alternate Year Changes

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following changes in in
course to be offered in alternate years effective Spring Semester 2001. This action is now
submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

FROM:
ME 492 Technology and Values Sem. 2. Class 3, cr. 3. Prerequisite: junior/senior standing or

consent of instructor.

ME 501 Statistical Thermodynamics Sem. 1. Class 3, cr. 3 (el.). Prerequisite: ME 300.

ME 685 Instrumentation for Engineering Meésurements Sem. 1. Class 3, cr. 3 (el.).
Prerequisite: consent of instructor.

TO:
ME 492 Technology and Values Sem. 2. Class 3, cr. 3. (Offered in alternate years)

Prerequisite: junior/senior standing or consent of instructor.

ME 501 Statistical Thermodynamics Sem. 1. Class 3, cr. 3. (Offered in alternate years)
Prerequisite: ME 300.

ME 585 Instrumentation for Engineering Measurements Sem. 1. Class 3, cr. 3. (Offered in
alternate years). Prerequisite: consent of instructor.

REASON: The identified courses will be offered in alternate years to enable a broader variety of
course to be offered. The elective course designation “(el.)” will also be deleted because it is
inconsistent with the rest of the Undergraduate Catalog.
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